To:
Sent: 2/10/2021 10:11:29 AM
Subject: RE: Projects needs scoping documents uploaded to EDRS - Update 2/9/21 PM

Updated in sharedrive and EDRS

From: INNEG=zGNG
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 10:05
To:

Subject: RE: Projects needs scoping documents uploaded to EDRS - Update 2/9/21 PM

The removal is for the entire line, including some T1. I'll reduce that to 0.98 so it just only reflects the T2
removal

)

1
Subject: RE: Projects needs scoping documents uploaded to EDRS - Update 2/9/21 PM

For Middletown Ph 4, how are we removing 2 miles but the OH hardening alternative is 0.987

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 10:27 PM
To:*

ubject: Projects needs scoping documents uploaded to - Update

Sorry for the delay. I thought I had sent this out earlier today but I just realized I never did.

A note about the other two phases of Middletown 1103 LR 830 (Phase 3 & 4). I went ahead and updated EDRS
for both of them despite Phase 3 having some pending changes to the KS and Worksheet. But those changes

won’t impact the WFRG or EASOP, so you can go over those with the WFGC and just remember that the
preferred is all UG.

The other thing is we need a decision on Columbia Hill. It turns out that it is for TripSaver 8233 zone, which was
ranked higher about 600 on the previous model but is ranked ~2000 on the latest model. We suspect it was still
on the list as it may have accidentally been re-named to zone LR 2212 which is 606 on the new priority model. It

is not in the top 20% so we need to decide if we should cancel it or keep moving forward with it.

Let me know if you have any questions.
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Thanks,
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From: I
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2021 12:14
To: I -

Subject: Projects needs scoping documents uploaded to EDRS - Update 2/4/21 PM

There are 5 jobs ready for you to review (Middletown LR 48212 was merged into one EASOP/WFRG). When
you get around to checking them out, please review them in the sharedrive links provided (not EDRS). Once you
are good with everything, we will ensure EDRS is up to date.

Thanks,

voo1-0s7s N - ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - Project St B Review -

=~ H16-LR48212 Ph1 Scope sharedrive link

200105550 NEE- ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - Project ogyy Ao Review -

=" H16-LR48212 Ph2 Scope sharedrive link

v ioic,; N sH - MIDDLETOWN 1102 - LR  Project W -1 to Review -

= 302610 Scope sharedrive link

20510350, N RECONDUCTOR DIAMOND  Project osyy o Review -

SS29225 SPRINGS 1105 Scope sharedrive link

s 104340 NI C\VSP - WYANDOTTE Project 0syy o Review —

= 110932586 Scope sharedrive link

200 1.0ssco N - ECOP - PUEBLO 2102 - Project ogyy I to Review -

= HO1-LR792 Scope sharedrive link
I - s- - VIDDLETOWN 1103 LR Project

2021-05¢ -

105676 “gurorts o 08W 2/8/21
—— B s - vDDLETOWN 1103 - LR Project e T
= 830PH2 Scope

I - s - VIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR Project
2021 - 3 -
2021-04672 RO e 08W 2/8/21
g B < viooLTOWN 1103 - LR Project - -
= 830PH4 Scope
- I - =cor - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - Project _— J—
02 12 - LR548-PH1 Scope
I £COP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - Project
202 1~ —
202104464 SESET "o S 08W 2/4/21
, I - =CoPF - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - Project
2021-04463
L0034 || R548-PH3 Scope 08\/\/-2/4/21
— Project 2/5/21
2021-0382 » Bl
2021-03%25 | - sH - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 Srape 08W e Tl
2021-06017 L CWSP - KIRKER 2104442850 g;‘ysg 08W — 2/8/21
502106095 NI - PSPS - OAKHURST 1101 Project N — 2/5/21
= OAKHURST Scope sharedrive link
20510477, NI - C\WSP - COARSEGOLD Project oayy I - 2/4/21sharedrive
= 2104CB Scope link
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N I - c\/sP-COLUMBIA HILL

1101-TS8233-PH1.1

2021-05667 || vacAviLLE 11046542

2021-06068 I - VACAVILLE 11046542 PH 2
I \sp - wiLbwooD
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20010025, - C\sP - WILDWOOD 1101 LR

==L 4454 TEHAMA CO
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2020-76¢€

2020=76907 ™44 05-H01-LR32536 ZONE PH2

W ECOP-BRUNSWICK
202070939 44 05-H01-LR32536 ZONE PH3

202071500 NI ECOP - STANISLAUS 1702 LR
02013899 37276

R I C\\/'sP - NORTH DUBLIN 2101
T

A CB_- CWSP - NORTH DUBLIN 2101

B C\\/sP - SHINGLE SPRINGS
2109-LR 9372-PH1

I C\\/SP - SHINGLE SPRINGS
2109-LR 9372-PH2

- CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS

2109-LR 9372-PH3

2021-04171
2021-04169
2021-05102

2021-04769 -- CWSP - MARIPOSA 2102CB

I - =CoP - DIAMOND SPRINGS
1107 - HO2-LR1402

B c\\sF - MiDDLETOWN
2021-04412 5101118494

2021-04462

2021-04312 - VACA DIXON 1101126774

w_- CWSP - MIDDLETOWN

1101481876

I FROGTOWN 1701 - 3115FT
2021-04261"RECOND HFTD TIER2

I -COP - DIAMOND SPRINGS
1107 - HO1-LR1402

B c\\/s--POTTER VALLEY P H
110564118

2021-04162
2021-03822
2021-03779 || cwsp - voLTa 110149742

2021-03744 - SH - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB

I C\\/SP - MARIPOSA

2021-03302 210197142
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PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000001638



2021-03151 B - s+ - uPPER LAKE 1101 cB

I - C\\/sP - PUTAH CREEK
110246012
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